
Ref.

Sl. No. Tender Clause No & Page No
Name of 

Firm
Representation Received from the Firms

Committee 
Recommendation

1

Past Performance: The Bidder or its OEM {themselves or 
through re-seller(s)} should have supplied same or similar 
Category  Products for 50% of bid quantity, in at least one 
of the last three Financial years before the bid opening 
date to any Central / State Govt Organization / PSU / 
Public Listed Company. Copies of relevant contracts 
(proving supply of cumulative order quantity in any one 
financial year) to be submitted along with bid in support 
of quantity supplied in the relevant Financial year. In case 
of bunch bids, the category related to primary product 
having highest bid value should meet this criterion.

Past Performance: 50%

Query  & Suggestion-  Past Performance to be 
deleted

Justification :  We understand that under 
"Atmanirbhar Bharat" Scheme of Govt. of India, 
past performance is not mandatory in tenders 
for evaluation Purpose. 

No Change

2
If the agency is registered under MSME or NSIC, then 
EMD exemption certificate needs to be enclosed

Query  & Suggestion-  MSME including 
Medium Enterprises having UAM needs to be 
considered for EMD, Past performance and 
Purchase preferences. 
Justification :  This will encourage Medium 
Enterprises also to take part and offer 
competitive pricing. 

Exemption shall be provided 
as per MSE policy. 

3 Consignee list

Query  & Suggestion-  Bidder Should be 
allowed to quote on Zone wise basis for any or 
all zones. Each Zone should be treated as 
separate Tender for Evaluation Process.
Justification :  We understand that under 
"Atmanirbhar Bharat" Scheme of Govt. of India, 
past performance is not mandatory in tenders. 

No Change

4
As per the bid documents delivery period is 90 days  it should be at least 180 day as we have to 

deliver the product till end users.
No Change

5
As per tender condition 75% payment can be claimed 
after CRC submission and rest 25 % after FAC submission

As we have to deliver the product till end 
location hence 100 % payment should be 
processed after CRC submission.

No Change

6
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em Can you also kindly confirm that there is NIL 
EMD and tender fee for this tender?

Yes, There is no EMD and 
Tender Fee for this tender. 
However bidders has to 
provide a "Bid Security 
Declaration".

7 Under Bid Document- E-PBG detail

3. The Performance Bank Guarantee should be 
for 60 months instead of 62 months. As our and 
few other banks were not issuing the PBG more 
than 60 months as per their protocols.
Or We will extend the PBG for another 2 
months before expiry of 60 months later on.  
For which we will provide 
declaration/undertaking for the same. 

No Change

8

We request that delivery and installation site should be 
ready before the delivery of WIC & WIF. As this is a very 
major problem for these types of equipment, which is to 
be assemble and install at the installation site.

No Change
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Bid Number: GEM/2020/B/882203 Dated: 19-11-2020 - Deep Freezer For Universal Immunization Program
Bid Number: GEM/2020/B/881345 Dated: 19-11-2020 - Solar direct drive combined refrigerator/freezer(small)
Bid Number: GEM/2020/B/883362 Dated: 19-11-2020 - Walk in Freezer (20 cum.)
Bid Number: GEM/2020/B/884231 Dated: 20-11-2020 - Walk in Cooler (16.5 cum.)
Bid Number: GEM/2020/B/884873 Dated: 20-11-2020 - Walk in Cooler (32 cum.)
Bid Number: GEM/2020/B/886407 Dated: 21-11-2020 - Walk in Cooler (40 cum.)

Response To Pre-Bid Queries (Date of Pre-Bid Meeting: 26-Nov-2020)
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9

We request purchasing authority, that after submission of 
all documentation part, for claiming payment as per NOA, 
the payment should be released within 7-10 days’ time. 
As it is very much required for proper flow of payment 
during this COVID19 time.

No Change

10

As there is only one lab in India which is WHO 
certified/NABL for carrying out the required test
WHO/PQS/E03/FZ03.1 (or its updated version as per 
WHO PQS from time to time) for Deep freezers.
The lead time for required test is minimum 4 to 6 weeks 
and due to COVID-19 Pandemic situation, there is 
difficulties to schedule the test immediately.
Tender has been floated on date 19th Nov 2020 and 
submission date 19th Dec 2020 for the tender. Span
is only of 30 days. It is very difficult to carry out such 
crucial test in such a shot span.
So we hereby request kindly allow us period of 4 to 6 
weeks to submit the Test Report as per standard
WHO/PQS/E03/FZ03.1 from WHO certified lab/ NABL/ 
STQC lab.
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2. Solar Direct Drive (SDD): The TSDG recommendations for SDD were discussed during TSC meeting. The recommendations with TSC approvals are as follows: 
 
Tender 
Page & 

Para 
Specification Name Name Of The Firm 

Representation Received From 
The Firms 

TSC 
Recommendations 

Justifications 

Page No. 3 
Provision for drainage 
plug for the waste water 
in both the compartment 

Godrej 

As our refrigerator is, vertical type 
hence provision of drainage has 
been provided in vaccine chamber 
only hence drainage only in vaccine 
chamber should allowed. 

Change 

The feature requested is to have mechanism in 
place/provision for draining out the water 
accumulated (by any of the reason) from the 
chambers given  
So; the bidder suggestion is accepted for 
vertical type model. 

Page No. 3 

Have legs in the base 
with rotating screw type 
height adjustments to 
balance the weight on 
uneven floor 

Haier 

Will this point be a mandatory 
requirement? Our model is with 
5mm height bottom bar, will this be 
qualified? 

Change 
Appropriate mechanism shall be there 
maintaining levelled position for equipment. B Medical Systems 

our equipment is extremely robust 
and can manage on uneven floor 
without having rotating screw type 
adjustment, so this should be 
accepted 

Godrej 
Not Required in vertical ILR, 
(Robust metal base already 
provided ) 

Page No. 3 Tubing  Haier 
Will this be a mandatory 
requirement ? Could we use WHO 
PQS standard for instead ? 

Change 

Type compression cycled , (both for 
refrigeration & insulation all system tubing, 
suction tube, freezer tube, condensing tube) 
should be pure copper coil 

Page No. 3 Climate zone Godrej 

Being a Indian manufacturer we 
have tested our product in Indian 
lab which could provide the testing 
facility > 10Degree only Hence 
range should be +10C To +43 C 
Degree without solar Energy) 

Change 

In the Tender specs, Climate zone requirement 
specified is "Hot Zone". In reference to the 
revised PQS standard the ambient temp 
range+10Degree C To +43Degree C is being 
treated as Hot Zone & hence bidder suggestion 
can be well accepted 

Page No. 3 

Net vaccine storage 
capacity of 
refrigerator 
compartment-58 

Haier 

The net capacity for our model is 
37.5 liter, could you expand the 
storage capacity and include our 
model ? 

Change 
As per MoHFW approved specifications the 
net vaccine storage capacity shall be 35-70 L. 
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Page & 
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Specification Name Name Of The Firm 

Representation Received From 
The Firms 

TSC 
Recommendations 

Justifications 

Page No. 3 
Temperature of 
compartment 

Haier 

Could we use WHO PQS standard 
for this requirement ? For 
refrigerated compartment, the 
temperature is 2-8 deg C and 
Freezing compartment is less than 
(-10) deg C. 

Change 

Bidder Suggestions are accepted In 
consideration to the 

 
i] Certain limitations of SDD technology in 
attaining the freezing temp up to -20 Degree C 

ii] Secondary use of freezing compartment in 
combo type SDD equipment 

iii] PQS Standard  

 
On this basis, freezer compartment 
temperature range is acceptable in the range of 
0 Degree C to -20 Degree C  

Middleby Celfrost 
Innovations Pvt.Ltd 

temperature of freezing 
compartment -14C to -16C. But as 
it is for icepack freezing only the 
most essential for SDD freezing 
compartment is the icepack freezing 
capacity which is 1, 8 kgs/24 hrs. 

Godrej 

AS per WHO_ PQS _E003 _RF 05 
_VP .4 (standard of WHO), 
freezing compartment should below 
0 degrees Celsius basis on this 
standard our product has been 
tested hence range should be 0 C to 
(-)25C & ambient temperature 
range should be +10C To +43 C 
Degree 

Page No. 4 Additional parameters Haier 
Will chest type of product be 
qualified for this requirement ? 

No Change 
No change, refer MoHFW approved 
specifications 

Page No. 4 Material of construction  

Haier 
Will equivalent materials be 
qualified as interior and exterior ? 

Change 
Roto moulded or Stainless steel(SS304) rusts 
free Middleby Celfrost 

Innovations Pvt.Ltd 

 body construction of prepainted 
corrosion resistant galvanized steel. 
Rust free. Unable to supply outer 
cabinet of roto moulded plast or 
stainless steel. Only SS for the 
inner cabinet. 

Page No. 4 

Control unit should be 
provided for setting of 
temperature and display 
with following feature 

Godrej 

As our product is vertical type 
thereby we have provided audio 
visual alarm in vaccine 
compartment only , hence audio 
visual alarm only in vaccine 
compartment should also allowed . 

Change  

Under India's immunization programme, eVIN 
system is being used effectively. eVIN 
captures the real time data for the Temperature 
monitored with the alert messages in case of 
any excursion. The bidder suggestions are well 
accepted on this ground. 
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Tender 
Page & 

Para 
Specification Name Name Of The Firm 

Representation Received From 
The Firms 

TSC 
Recommendations 

Justifications 

Middleby Celfrost 
Innovations Pvt.Ltd 

 In principle Audible and visual 
alarm is not part of SDD 
appliances, as the idea is be 
completely without battery. If 
ability to have such features battery 
has to be added. And for icepack 
freezing compartment it doesn’t 
make much sense. 

B Medical Systems 

this is not part of PQS standard and 
therefore our PQS approved 
equipment does not have this. 
Request you to also therefore allow 
equipment without this 

Page No. 4 
Standard for 
construction and testing 

Haier 
Could WHO PQS be considered as 
a qualified standard for this ? 

No change 

The IEC standard mentioned is for the Solar 
Panel. Almost all the leading Solar Panel over 
globe, meets this certification requirement. 
The panel is an important accessory for SDD 
equipment. Hence, the IEC standards 
mentioned are mandatory. 

Page No. 4 

Should have provision to 
set min and maximum 
temperature at 0.1 degree 
C to programme the unit 
of continuous operations 

Middleby Celfrost 
Innovations Pvt.Ltd 

As standard we use in front the 
light driven thermometer, meaning 
that you at all times have the 
chance to ready temperatures, even 
during night time by adding light 
from mobile phone or other means 
of light. 

No change 

No Change 
This is the resolution feature & requested 
basically for Temperature Controller (i.e. It is 
not requested for the Thermometer) 

Page No. 6 Warranty (min) Godrej 
10 years is a very long period it 
should be five years  

Change 

In consideration to the standard practices 
followed & practical feasibility, amendment 
towards the Comprehensive Warranty Term 
(after installation) for the 5 years period is 
agreed upon. 

Page No. 6 
Accessories spares 
Vaccine 

Godrej 
It should be Vaccine storage basket/ 
wire shelves 

Change 

Vaccine storage basket/wire shelves allowing 
free circulation of air, having the size to be 
able to accommodate in the unit and suitable to 
match the net volume requirement 

Page No. 6 Desirable  Haier 

Does '10mm' clearance be a 
mandatory requirement for this?  
Secondly, for the 'digital display of 
last 24 hours and breaches duiring 
last 24 hours', could we use our 30 

No change 
No Change 
As the feature is desirable one. 
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Justifications 

days data logger (WHO PQS 
qualified) for realizing? 

 
  


